Alitel Communications
P.0. Box 1650
Lexington, Kentucky 40588

Daniel E. Logsdon

Vice President External Affairs
daniel.logsdon@Alltel.com
ofc. 859-271-8324

fax 859-271-7823

July 11, 2005

Beth O’Donnell
211 Sower Blvd
Frankfort, KY 40601

Dear Ms O’Donnell:
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For your records I have attached the following termination letters set to become effective in
August of 2005. It is my understanding that these companies are no longer in business, or never

did business in Kentucky.

If you have any questions you can reach me at 859.271.8324.

Sincerely,

-

SN————

Daniel Logsdon
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Alitel Communications
One Allied Drive
Little Rock, AR 72022

Jimmy Dolan
Negotiations

501-905-7873
501-905-6299 fax
jimmy.dolan@alitel.com

May 27, 2005

Broadslate Network of Kentucky, Inc.
Attn: Mr. John Spilman

675 Peter Jefferson Pkwy., Suite 310
Charlottesville, VA 22911

RE: Official notice to terminate the Interconnection, Resale and Unbundling
Agreement in the Commonwealth of Kentucky.

Dear Mr. Spiiman:

Kentucky Alltel, Inc. wishes to terminate the existing Interconnection, Resale and
Unbundling Agreement with Broadslate Network of Kentucky, Inc. in the
Commonwealth of Kentucky, effective August 25, 2005. This termination is in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the current Interconnection, Resale
and Unbundling Agreement, Section 2.0.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Jimmy Dolan

cc: James T. Meister
Daniel Logsdon



